COMMERCIAL
EANK LTL.

e
o

We serve you better

o W
@ Pl Unbcr Aowards 2000






s : ; :
Rob o s Sien
o : e
.%pﬁs,?w..«zm,&

et

;
3
:
:
_M.
|

ach

7 W&mw&fﬁ#&afe%@m 143 .

o e
e
SR




CONTENTS

Corporale Mission

Motice of 14th Annual General Meeting
Board of Directors, OfMcials and Registered Office
Caorporate Governance

Financial Highlights

Chairman’s Statement

Mahagiﬂg Direclors Review of Oiperations
Board of Directors

Profile of Directors

Performance at a Glance

Report of the Directors

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
Feport of the Auditors

FProfil & Loss Account

Balance Sheot

Stalemenl of Changes in Equity

Cash Flow Statement

Motes to the Financial Statements

Head Office & List of Eranches

Proxy Form

&

Annual Report and Anconots S0

Page

11

15

17

18

21
22
23
74
25
26

as

Grana Commereial Bank Ltd.




"To be the established leader in banking, satisfying the
expectations of customers and shareholders, providing a full
range of cost efficient and high quality services,
through the optimization of information technology and efficient
branch network”.

For the achievement of this mission, the Bank is committed to:

= The provision of first class customer service.

« Focusing on our core business competencies-banking.
¢ Constant improvement in the use of information Technology

= Ensuring that staff are well motivated and have a conducive
work environment.

» Recruiting and retaining the best human resources to carry
out the Bank’s mandate.

. Appi:{ring best practices in internal policies, procedures,
processes and service delivery.

« Constant improvement in shareholder value.




NOTICE OF 14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given lhat the F4th Annual General eeting of Ghana Commarcial Bank Limiled will be held at the Accrs

International Conterence Centre on Friday, 78th March, 2008 a1 10.00 a m. tetransact the tellowing business:-

1. Torecelve and consider the Accounts far the yearanded 31st December, 2007 with tho
reportsol the Directors and Auditors theraon

2. Todaclare 3 dividerd for Lhe yearanded 31st December, 2007,
1 Tore-electlhe lollowing directors retiving by rotation:

i Thenszer F:.-?D:sea Diestirab

ii.  Pelerauqustus Ocran

i, Samuel Mii-Mai Ashiong
4, Turalily the appointment ol Mr. Samuel Sarpang as 4 Direntor.
G Toapprove the remunaration of Direclors.
8, Teautharise the Direclors Lo determine the fees of the Auditars.
DAIFDTHIZISTH DAY OF FTBRUARY, 2008

BY ORDER OF IHE BOARD

HELEMN ADDO (MRS
SECRETARY

MOTES:

1. Amembarotthe company entillad to attend and vole is entitied 1o appointa prosy toattend and vole
in hisfher stead. A proxy need notalse be a mermbear

2. Adorm of proxy is enclosed and fur it to be valid for the purpase of the meeting, it must be compleled

and deposited at the Share Registry, Ghana Commercial Bank Ltd,. Hear Oftice, High Street, Acera not
less than 48 hours befora the meeting,

Annual Beporl and Accounts 2007 Ghana Commercial Bank Lid,




BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICIALS AND REGISTERED OFFICE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHAIRMAR:

MAMAGING DIRECTOR:

OTHER DIRECTORS:

SECRETARY:

MANAGEMENT:

AUDITORS:

REGISTERED OFFICE:

MMABEMA G INMA GEEI-BONE

LAWREMCE M. ADU-MANTE

MARTIN MENSAH

CECILIA MY ANN (MRS )

EBEMEFER MOSES NERRAI{DR.)

FRAMKLIN KWARENA ASAROA! |

JGE OFORI

PLTER AUGUSTUS QCRAN

SAMUEL NI-NGH ASHONG (DR

KOS MENSAH [RESIGNED 30TH JLINE, 2007

ROMD FRIMPONG (DIED 28TH UME 2007,

HELEM ADDD (MRS

LAWHEMCE Mo ADLLRANTE  RARNASMNG DIRFCTOR

SAARTIN MOCNSALT - DEPUTY MANSGING QIRECTOR (FINANCE]

ROHD FRIMPOMG - DEPUTY MANAGING DIRCCTOR
OPERATICMS) (D e TH JUNE 2007

PANMELL KERR FORETER
CHARTEFRED ACCOUNTANTS
FARREAH AYEMLE

F o BGX 1210

AGCRA

GHAMA COMBMERCIAL BANK BLUILTUNG
[HLRFE ROa0

HiGH STREET

ADDRA

Aenual Eeaor ard dcocanis 2007 Ghars Coarmmercial Bank Lid:




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Infroduction

[he Hank recogmises the importance of goad corporate governanos prachiog a8 a core recuiremant
far the long term viability of the Bank,

Board of Directors

Tl Buand af Direclors 15 respongible Tor enswring he sucoess ol e Bank Ly cellgcively providing
l=adership within a framewark of prodent and effective controls

Audit & Finance Committee

Mr Peter Augusius {cran - Chairman
e Mawabana Gyina Osei-Bonsu - Pelember
O Sarmuel Mi-Mai Ashang - Mlepriber
M o Con - MermiEr
Mrs, Cacilia Myann - Mermber

The Caommittes reviews and makes recommendations o e Board on policy and operaticnal issuss related 1o the
Bank's audil, inspecticn and francial management pracesses as well as reporting and regulatory conformance.

Remuneration Committes

fdr Kawdliena Syima Osei-Bonsy - Chainman

hr, Peter Audgustus Ooran - fember

L Encanseer Moses Debrab - hdesrribig)

Or. Somuel M Mol Ashong Member

fdrs Cendia Myann - hdesrmbier

Fhe ornmitles reviews & aus recummendations W e Board an the remuneralion, management
dhevsioprmant and suceessian . Hns oe the Exsculive Managéemesanl and Gensral Managers of the Bank.
Legal & Public Relations Committos

Mo Eranklin Maabena Asamoan - Chalrman

WA Ui - TR

[ Fhercror Mases Ocbrah Mermrber

Too Commiles ceals with leaal matters as well as menia mesues, and makes recommeandations 1 tha Doard,

& Arrgal [E'L;r:-.‘.\r'. ane Aucounts POCT Ghana Commercial Bank Lid,

e



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Profit Before Tax (GHE)

Total Assats ((GHg)

Stated Capital [GHg)

Total Reserves & Income Surplus (GHE)
Cuslomers Deposils (SHg)

Total Loans and Advances [GHE)
Mumbar of Branchas

hllurnber of Employees

E.P 5. (GHg)

Annual Report and Accounts aon7 Ghana Commercial Bank Ltd:

2007

39,543 580

1,145,837,703

72,000,000

167,983,680

835,382,273

742,696 325

136

2,200

0.1163

2006
39,214,700
779,201 664
12,000,000
21, 900.400
£:34, 572,700
364,538,500
133

2 181

0.1576




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

hdr, K 45, Goei-Bonsy (Boeard Chairman)

Introduction

| have great pleasure, once again, 1o
welcome all Sharsholders,  Board
Members, Management and Statf o
the 14ih Annual General Meeting of
Gharng Commarsial Bank Limited, and
present to you the Annual Report and
the linancial Statements of your Banls
tar the year ended 31st Decomber,
2007.

Ladies and Gentamen; the year 2007
brought an the enfire hanking sectar
lats of challenges hoth domestic and
international. with the
pragmatic strategies adopled by
Management, your Bank was able o
contain
cansolidate ils strong presenca in tha

Heonwower,

these challenges and

irchustey.

Valued shareholders, before | present
o you the delails uryuur_ Bank's

parformance for 2007, | waould like to
give a brief account of the
enviranment, both domestic and
international within which vour Bank
operated,

Opearating Environment
The International Environment

The global sconomy was robust with
susleined impressive growth despite
the surge in il pricas,  (Glakal growth
remained slightly above 5% in 2007,
The comhbinad contributions of China,
India and Russia accounted for about
half of the global growlh.
Furthermeore, appreciable  sconomic
performance of bolh emerging @nd
developing economies added o this
tirowth in the
United States, Japan and: the Euro
Zang was, however, moderate and
howvered arcund 2.3%.  High' labour

impressive growth,

ANPUE FReport and Accounts 207

productivity resulting from massive
investments in human capital and
efficient utilization af
comimunicalion  lechnology, amang
others, propelled the remarkable
growth in these economies.

information

Debt relief
investments in
prudent macroeconomic
managemant, continued foreign
inflowes, amaong othiers, resulted in the
remarkable growth of 5.5% in Africa.

funds,
lelgcommunication,

Mmassive

Crude il prices wera expacted to fall
balow USS5000 per barrel having
recerded ahaut USES4 47 per barrel
in early January, 2007, However, lhe
prices continued to increase. By the
end of the year, crude il prices had
risen 1o USE100.00  per harrel. The
hikes i crude &l prices  exerbed
immense pressures on s oildmporting
countries, including Ghana,  Global
demand and supply imbalances partly
accolnted for the price hikes in crude
ail. Global inflation, lherefore, picked-
up but marginallhy.

Domestic Environment

The tihanaian ecanamy was robust
and remained resiliont, despile the
enargy shocks and the rising fuel
prices an the international markel.
The Gross Domestic Product (GDIE)
grow at B.4% in 2007, compsarad to the
projecied growth of BA5% and the
reafised growth of B.22% in 2006,

The main thrust of fiscal slance has
been efficient revenue  mokilisalion
and prudenl expenditure
managamenl. Tolal revenue and
granls amounted fo Gligd 3172
rmillican [ 1:1% halow the annual target]
representing 30.1% of GOP, and an
increase of 25.0% over the outturn of
200G, Total expenditure stood al
GHe4 960,71 million (6.4% above [he
cnd year target) representing 55 2% of
GOP and an increases of 30.3% over

Gihiana Camrmerciol Bank Lid.




Lher spending level in 2006, The fiscal
operations resulled in oa deficit of
Ghlgeaa 9 million {4.8% of GOP),
campared with GHgRS/ 1 millicn [7.8%
of GOR) for the same perod i 2006,

adigs and Gentiemen, develapments
in monetary slance saw a slight
Ihcrease in Broad
mariey CUITEnCy
dopasits (M2+) graw by 368.3% 1o closs
the year at GHg5767 4 millian. In
imterest rates on financial
assals rended downward, The intarest

hrogd  reney,

nciuding  toregn

general,

rates on the bench mark @0 day
Treasury hill and 182-day Treasury bil
fared around 10E% and 10.8%
respoctively at the end af J00Y. The
base rotes of depasit manay banks (gl
leonm & average of 271.5% Tn 200G to
abiout 19.1% following the 10- mionth
stahility of the Banl.of Ghana's [BOG]
orime rate at TRA% o 2007 This
transiated
intercatrates.

ko comparatively  lower

Crverall, developments o the banking
indusiry showed stong asset growth
and significantimprovement in financial
soundness. Totalassets of the banking
industry gress remarkably. The Dapogil
hMoney Banks' lending to the sectors of
U economy showed strong upward
treznied, with substantial part of the funds
channalad o lhe private sector. Total
private sector credil rose by 59.8%, up
from GaHe DS 00 mallion in Decsmibor
2006 o GHebd 2E8.2 mullion in
Oecembear 2007 The quality of he
panking Industey's loan portfolio also
remained sirang &3 non-pertorming
lans jalic reduced drastically from
FH% o December 20068 to 5.8% in
[Jcrmier 2007,

Headline inflation stood at 11.8% n
daroary 2007 and rose to TL0% in
My Z0OT. Despite  the rising
intermatanal ol prices, inflation rake
ket faling urdil il reached 1001% in
Crctober -l lowaver, the trand revarsed
angl by the end of Decembear. inllalion
had peaked at 12.7%:. Theforaign

fnrtan! Repogl am Actooabs EIGE

exchangs markel was quile stable,
allowirig for marginat Huctualions, The
Codi lost abeut 5.0% 6.8% and 17.5%
ol its value to the United States Dollar,
lhe British Pound Steding and the Curn
respeciively for the year 2007 On
aulernal seclor developments, total
merchandise  exporls amounted  to
LSS R4 T2 milhory, 12.8% higher
than the 2006 lewvel, otal
merchandise imports
USS8073.57 millien,
20.0%: growth over 2006 lavel
daticat, therefore, amounted to
LSS 87 R.85 nulhion compared to the
LSEA 027 Ormmilierrin 2006,

wtule

recarded
representing
rada

lhe Chana Slock Exchange (GSE)
racorded & moderate  performances
during the year uncer aview, - Almest
all the major indicators exhibited uphill
trend. The year-to-date gain {or 2007
remained positive.

GCR's Rightlssoa

Latdias and the
extraardinany general meeling hald in
Cletopes 2006, gave the Bank the
mandate to float up to 00 milicn
sdditional shares thraugh a righis
ssug, |amhappy teannounce that the
olfzr, winch sought to raise Ghadls
rillicn frelly brought in Ghe&d million.
Im all, the righls issue was
oversubsorbed by 71.E% and this has
contribited immeanzaby o e marked
increassin capital gain of your shares
o the Ghana Stock Exnhahge

Genllamean,

Strateqgy Overview

The yaar 2007 marked lhe end of the
Bank's corporate plan "2005-20077,
With operational
business positioning being e twe
main broad strategic ohjectives. (R
was able W aggressively heok all s
136 branches and the 11 agencies
anto the Flexcube YWide Area Network

afficigney and

WA ) Thisremarkabile achisvament
has given the Hank improved

technological advantage ovaraur

Ghana Commerclal Bank Ltd.

compelitors besides our widespread
ant geographical represeriation in
the Countny

Rigorous slaff training was embarkerd
upan W upgrade and couip stafl
infermation
lechnalogy and
banking operations: These: weare
adaopted (o enabie staft offer axcellenl
servicos to meet the sophisticated
needs of cusiomers and position the
Barik well in the competitive financial
sarvices indusley. Branding of branch
premises tor conogenigl werking
atmosphars to improve good cullural
redation, project skatt afficierioy and
offer excellent custormer services was
undertaken to achicwe a higher leveal
ol operalional efficiency.

knowledyge on
communication

Ta further consclidate vour Bank's
position in the financial
mdustry, the Board has approved a
new corporale plan, spanning 2008
A0
stk with fwo main broad objectives;
to deliver quality. service and creats
value far sharehaldars.

sarvines

Linder the plan, wour Banlk will

Specifically, thc Bank will:

@ Strenglhen ils capacity to lead in
the finanoing of major and financially
rewarding businessas in key seclurs

of the sconcmy  SUch  H8 ooosd,

mining, petraleum ancd natiural gas:

® lnorease business  generation
threugh aggrossive but cost-effeciive
denosilmoekilization. guality loans and
advances, transfer and
financing of wmparl and expart trade
actiuities,

monay

@& EBEuild the widaest networked hank
deploying . modern technolegy  and
aysiams Lo provide an integrated back
and front office cperation that
gnhances servics o the
Banlk's clients.

lezlivery




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT continued

@ Mrovvide convenient, accessible and
comfortable banking. environment Tor
nuality deliveny,

@ Attract, train and relain staft with
rignt attitudes wha are responsive to
customer naeds and are layal to the
Bank, i

@ Develapappropriate mixol producls
and sarvices that will be respanzive o
custame
reuirement,

changing dermands  and

® Continiausly enhance profits
increased revenues,
effective control and coslmanagemeant

throaugh A

svatems,

Operating Results

The stability of lhe enonomy has
angendersd keen  oomipatition
reduction in interest marging in the
Howewver, the
pragmatic strategics adoptad by
Management viclded posilive resulis
Profit before tax for the group slood at
GHE39. 544 millicn cormpadred with the
EHE3214 million realised 0 2006,
Frofil afler
GHEZE 482 million s adainst the
previous years level of GHEZE.045
rruthgan

and

Banking industry

fax amaunted to

Share Price Movements: and
Dividend

The Bank's share traded wary well an
the slock marsel. As at January 30,
2007, the share was trading on the
slock exchange at GHe0.6200, bul this
moreased to GHeO 9502 an
September 30 and by he and aof tha
year it had moved up o GHgD 9850
represanting 80.48% increase over the
daraary ligure. With the profit made
And inline with the Bank’s dividond

palicy,  lhe Board has proposcd a
dividend of GHgD055 per share
amounting 1o GHeld 575 million
compared with the GHE3075 million
the previous year,  This proposed
dividlend pavout represents b/ 24% of
profit after {ax vompared with the
35.5%: 1 n 2006,

Management Appointments

Ladies amnd Gentlamen, with tho
passing away of Mr. Roko Frimpong,
an execculive sesdarch tar his
replacament was conducted and Mr
Saruel Sarpong, an experenced
Barser emargad as the new Deputy
Mamaging Cirector (Operalions),
effective 150 March, 200

Soclal Responsibility

Tha Bank in s sodial responsibilily
contnbuted in diverse ways fowards
the welfare of the society. The
contributions wenl mainly to areas
such as healih, education,
communivalion and agriculture,
Among the benglividnes wars (3hana
@ 50 Secreladal, Ghana laeart
Foundation, Korle-Bu Teaching
Hospital- Maternity Deparlment,
Komte  Anakye Teaching  Hospital,
Achimata Hospital, seme leitiary
mslilutions and Senior High Schools,
Chers wers GGhana Mational Trust
Fund, Farmsrs [Day Celebration:
Traditicnal Authoritins

Awards

GCE was crowned he best smarging
market Bank for year 2007, The
Global Finance Magazine, a
pubilishing firrm im eallaboratian with
International  Monelary Fundg (IMF)
and World Bank solected ©CEB as ihe
besl domastic hank in Ghana during
their annual mesting in Washingtan
CuCoin October, 2007, Similarly, The
Ranker Magazine of the Prestigious

Annual Repart ard Acorunis #1007

Finanoial Times Group of the United
Kingdom awarded GO the Bank of
the Year 2007 forGhana,

Outloak

I ling with the 2008-20010 Corporate
Plarm, your Bank will pursue broad
obigclives to ensure the delivery of
qualily service and creationof value fur
sharehaldars.  In this direction, he
Bank will despen its wide area network
base, deploy modern syslems and
technalogy to provide nlegrated back
and front office aparations that will
enhance guality serdce delivery. bl
develop appropriate mix of products
and services to sult the changing
demands and reguiremenls of
cusiomers.  The Bank will afsa
strengthen  its capaaily o lead in the
financing of major and financially
revwarding businessaes in key sectors of
Ihe geanammy

Conclusion

Waluad Shareholdis, Tellow Dirsctors,
Management and Staff of GCE, let me
thank wwou all for vour suppel and
comriteent tebring SCB this tar,

Tour individus contributions over the
yaars have been impressive, and ara
wel appreciated. | trost that we shall
all continua to work harder and move
tha Bank fo greatar heights:

Thankyou.

br. I G Oeei-Bonsu
Doard Chairman

Ghang Commerclal Bank L.




MAMAGING DIRECTOR’S REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 2007

Introduction

The year under reviaw wag
characterizad by some challenges, The
prudent management of the ecannmy
controlled  inflation despite the surge in
enargy  prices on e international
market. |nterest rates. fell wilh
accompanying dwirdling marging, The
enabling macroeconomic envirenment
engendered the inflix ot banks resulling
inincreased compelition,

The ensuing competition brought In ks
trail wmergased use of moda banking
facilities for the attainment of cuslomer
satistaction, OurBank has not been left
gut in this and s gearing itselt in
readiness to launch ils internationally
recognized plastic cards:

Successful Rights Issue

To mitigate the recent challenges in the
Industry and bolster perlionnancg in the
Bank, the Board and Managatmant
sought the approval ot shareholde s and
undertook @ righls issue. The proceeds,
meant o suppart the antira investment
and restructuring programme of  the
Banlk in the next thrae years, were
specifically ta {a) enhance the Bank's
working  capital (b achiswe effective
systerns and processas (o) tran and
retain qualty slall (0} promats quality
products and services and (g) ensure
appropriate braach branding.

ir. Martin Mensah GMD (Finanocs)

Anrvdal Report and Aucourls 2007

Mr. Lawrence M. Adu-Mante (Managing Director)

GO planned to mise Gheds.0 million
under hie affer. However, as a result of
[ard wiork and the contidence repossed
in the Bank, lhe offcr wos over-
subscribed by ¥1.6 per cent. The actual
proceads amounted o Ghge0.0 milion.

Performance

he Bank took advantage of increaseard
husiness opportunities and  created
more. ausels. Gross Loans and
Advances went up. significantly during
the pariod, dzing fomSHERTE.2 million
N 2006 to GHETEN G omillinn in 2007
reprasanting an incredse of T0E2 per
Lenl.

Interesl imcome increased from
GHET02. A million in 2008 to GHETT22
million in 2007, registering an increase
of 0.5 percont.. Incomefram Loans and
Advannes inoreased by 2004 per cent o
GHg 5.3 million,  Investment Incomes.
however, decreased by 150 per cenl
from GHeE 08 million e GHEZ22
million. The low income from advances
and investment was manhy due o
dwandling rearging resulting frarm falling
interest rates,  Mor the perdod under

Ghana Commercial Bank Lbd.

review, 2.0 per cent of Gross Loans and
Advances were classified as  non-
performing against 3.0 per cent in 2006,
This achievement further underscores
the guality loan management praclices
adopted by Management.

{ther Operating ncome rese by 49.0
per cont from GHg 2.6 million in 2006 to
GHE A Dmilliom in 2007,

Profit hefore Tax for the group increased
from GH¢39.2 million in 2006 to
GHE38.5 million in 2007, Shareholdars
fund increased by o signiicant GHETE. 1
rhillicn from GHES4.9 million in 20006 6o
GHE18R. 0 million in 2007, In
pereenlage terms, this represents 2
*sigin'rﬁu.‘am A28 perrent fiza, This was
due mainky 1o the successful Rights
lssue undertaken by tha Gank in June
20007

Cparating Expenses rose fram
CGHeEE1.9 million in 2006 to GHERSD
millinn ine 2007, Provision for Bad and
Guubliul Debts increased from GHg 7
milliar in 2006 to GHER.3  millien in
20T, [he rige in provision s
commensurate with the intreasa in
Gross Loans and Advanues ansing out




MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 2007 continucd

afaenaral provision.

Tatal fgsels moréasad by GHER66 B4
rmillion i 2007 from SHE £ 792 milian in
2006 to GHE1 1458 million, up by 7.1
par cant Loans and Advances
increased from GHESTE.2 million in
2006 to GHETENLE million in 2007,
constiluling a riserof GHEIRL A million,
ar 1022 porcenl,

Funds dug om Other Banks and
Fiancial Institutions, however,
dropped e GHE2T million in 2007
tram GHg84 4 millon in 2006 indicating
adecrease of GHEG2T million,

I'ne Gank continues o support the Mon
Traditional Frports soclor as wall as the
Small and Madium Scale Enlerprizas
scctor, Credit B these sectors was up
by GHET S rulion fram GHE TS0 million
in 06 to GHETE.E million in 2007, o
significant 12.2 per cenl risa.

Tolal Deposits increascd by Ghe?na.0
million, ur 32.3 parcent, from G346
millian i 2006 to GHERIS A million by
the end of 2007, This comprises
Current Accounts of 44.8 per cent,
Savings Accounts of 32.2 per cent and
Time deposits of 23,0 per g,

Mew Branches

GOR is well abreast with its Mission
Statament and b5 guest o deliver
qQuality srndce. Inview ol tis thrae neaw
Branches were added to the sxisting
stock tonake the total one hundred snd
thirby-six (136) during the year, These
branches, namely Ho Market, Kasoa
and Deme were also hooked onto the
Brank's Wida Area Notwark,

Infarmation and Communications
Technology (ICT)

The Banl complated preparatony and
installation activiles that will establish
# suncessful e-Banking sulte of
preducts and scrvices innovation.  This
e-Banking auite will facilitate the
development of products 1o replaca
existing ones such as Commernel, It
will' also - help replace our Fundsnel
system used to serice the Infernational
Money Transforbusiness,

Iivihe near fulure a product Lo be known
as SriarlPay which will facililale utility
bills payrent and schaol fees colleclion
for secondary and lerfiany institutions of
fearningwill be deweloped.

By the enid of 2006 fifty ¢50) Automatad
Teller Machines [ATM), were
aperational and  distibuted  cvenly
thronghout our lvanch nabvork,  In
2007, an addiianal  irly (30 were
acguired  and sidteen (1687 installad,
Bringing the total installed and
operational to sivty-sin (GEY, The
abjentive is o inslal enough ATMs thal
will presvdicle greater conveniance to aur
vustomers as well as decongest our
banking halls.

Furthermors, an Automated  Audio
Visual Systom (AAMS) has boen
develnped 1o bo used by all hranches,
The AAVS s an clectionic system that
enigbles the display of adverlisernents
(i terms of GCR's products and
senvices]in banking halis, 1t also allows
branches and ielevant misiness unils Lo
show Information such as exchange
rales, service charges, among othars,
and the capacity o update them an daily
biasis.

another [T syslem  desigoed and
developed 15 the Counber Manager that
elps in the stocking angd managament
of Cheyus Books, Savings Wilhdrawal
Roocklets, ATM Cards and Savings [
Cardz that arc recerved and lssued to
customers at varicus branches of the
Bank.

The Pensions Paymant System (FFS)is
yet anothar syslem devaloped to holp
gliminate the drudgery invalved in
pension  payments by (he Bank's
branches. The FPS s used in kading
pensions al the designated pension
renters ofthe Bank.

We are pleased to inform vl ahoot
these because they were developad by
o gream of exdeptionally lalentad
members of staff thatwe have inour 10T
Divigion.

Arnual Rapartand Avcoonts 2007

Internal Controls

Internal Cuntrol was  strengihened
during the year where the' Inspoction
Divigion was hooked Lo lhe Wids Area
Melwork, to - enable inspectors have
unresineled access o branch
operations,  This means thal oll-site
inspaction can ke done by inspeclors
amytime the neod arizes leading o
reduced . irregulariies 0 the Bank.
Hitfierlo, the Rank was paying travalling
expenses and allowances o nspactkors
whe go ound branches, This parlioutar
axpense will e reducad significantly in
Iuture as aresult,

Product Devalopment

Tl Bank has fully established the GCR
Foval Banking which was prlated in
2U06. It iz intendad to provide guaiity
private banking setvice o our
cushemers.

The Bank signed an agreement with
Maney-Gram, a reputable internatinn
money transter company as an addition
tr the Bank’s sxisting intemational
money transfer agents and iz aimed al
using the Bank’s lranch network to
bring lhe ganvice closer o lhe people

Furthermore, GCR signed an
agresment wilh MasterSCard
Internatinnal and acquired a principal
slalug cartification i order te mll out
MasterCGard branded products
thraughoul theCountry

In & competitive banking anvironment,
Wi dre not orelenting in our affort at
innovalion o enable us offer quality
serviceto cuslumers. In this regad the
Bank is piloting Internat Banking which
15 tn helaunched soon,

Another product ls the Electronic Rills
presentment and payment W ba
christened as-SmartPay,  This product
which is hinged (o lhe GCR Commerniel
Flus will be launched soon,

The Bank has also up-graded and

repackaged one of the existing
procucts, the Kudi Mkosuo to make its

Ghana Commerclal Bank Lid.
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patronage gxciling and attractive tn costomers,
Itz product is expectad © ba re-launched in the
first quarter of 20008

Small and Medium Scale Enterprises {SME)

Our relationstip with players in the SME sector ol
the srunomy has beenongoing since we soughl o
despen it o couple of years ago: Dunng the year.
the Bank's exposusa to the seclor increased hy
12,2 per nant,

As part of relationship deepening process, lhe
Bank held regular Business Cliniws  with
cuslomers in the SWEC sector.  These Glinics
engendered heautitul collaboration amang tha
various Divisions ol he Bank since resource
persons were drawn intemnally.  Diring these
workshops, not only did the hank introduce 1he
varipus products and packages available, butalso
offered business advisory services Lo customers
This went a lnng way Lo mprove the performancs
aof thaeir Dusinesses.

In addilion, satelite offises hiave been operned in
Mumasi and Takoradi to enswee that SME
customers acoess the Bank’s products and
servicas with dispalch,

Human Resource Management

A parl of the extensive training programme
human resource development was accolerated
during tha period.  As many-as ninely-thras (83
mmemmbers of stall were sent abroad for training in
variows disviplines to enhance thair tachnical shalls
and management developmeant.

I addditinn, the Bank iz organizing classes leading
o the: acquisilion of Association of Charlered
Institute of Bankcrs (ACIR) carificates [or slaff
members on Saturdays,  Resource persons arc
drawmirternally.

& Povear Graduate Entrants Training (GET)
Programme has also been infroduced in response
tu lhe stiff compatitian currently prevailing in the
banking industey, It isaimesd algrooming a special
bread of hankars wha are confidont, cormmittacd
and technically sound, and above all resul-
orignted.  This crop of managers is expecled Lo
change the face of banking in Ghana Commercial
Bank Limited in the very neartuture,

Furtharmaora, the Bank has ecmbarked onoa
strueturad continsng education in 1CT farall siaft
members o enable them update and upgrade

Ghana Commersial Bank Lid
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their knowledge in ST and related professional knowledys
and skills Lo enable thorm perfarm thair tasks exeellerly,

Finally, in order to increase produclivity in the Bank, the
target-basad Perfurmance Management Systemn
infroduced & couple of years back for Sanior Managers 15
being expanded to cover all staff Atthe supsrisory level.

Outiook

A new three-year Gorporate Plan has been drawn for the
Bank boginning 2008, Under the Corporate Plan, which is
growth orianted, the Banlk will concentrate its afforts and
resolroes on execuling he plans highlighted in the Highls
lssua Circular o Shareholders, Essantially, the Bankowill,

& Doliver quality service
& Createvaius for Bhareholders
Conclusion

W mre relentizss in our efforts to develop products to mest
lhe needs of the customear in line wilh the Bank's facus of
service delivery for customer salisfaction.  We are
optimistis that the benehls rom these efforts will franslate
into increased shargholkdor value, It is oor hope Wil
sharehalders will help propagate the positive developments
i 0B to the genaral publiz,

0 hehalf of Management and Staff, | take this opportunily
to exprass my sncere thanks to you sharaholders for
supporling ws and demonstrating same by your inveslinent
ducisions. | am alsa grataful to the Buard of Directors for
their visicnary direction that bzs brovght the Bank to its
present statis.

Forthermare, | wish to extend my abmest gratitude o the
slaflf for their commitmeant toowork and customesrs and other

stakeholders for thair unstinled luyalty to the Bank.

Thank you:

L. M. Adu-hants
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{ Managing Directar)
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Kwabena Gyima Osei-Bonsu

Men-Eccutive Director - Mr. Osel-Bonsu joined the
Board in Septermhar, 2007 andd wias subseguently
apprinted Chairman of the Board of Directors, He
hes & Bachelorof Laws Degree, LLE [Hons) and isa
Barristerat Law, having been called w the British Har
in 1962, He is an exparianced private legal
pr‘amétiont;«r. Ha has served he country in several
capdacibes. Hewas a Directer of Ghana Commercial
Bank from 1966 to 1867, Commissioner tor
Infarmation in the Government of fhe Mational
Liberation Council in 19687 Hono Member o of
Parliameant for Azckwa from 19685 - 1972, and
Mirnster of Slate Tor Nalichal Sccurity and Chief of
Slale Protocel inthe Second Republic { 1968-1872)

Mr. Lawrence M. Adu-Mante

Managing Director - Mre Lawrence: Mo Adu-Iiania
joined the Board in Decamber, 2003 and holds &
B S Honours Degres in Economics and a Masterof
Businass Administation (MBA) Degroc  with
specialization in Finance and Strategic
Managerment. He is alsa & feliow of the Chartersd
Institute of Bankers (Ghana).  He gnned the Bank in
1972 and was appointed Deputy Managing Director
responsible for Finance in 2003 and Managing
Chrector o 11tH February 20050 Prior to thesa
appointments he was tha Gararal Manager of lhe

Planningand Research Divisional the Bank,

He serves on the Boards of Ghana Interrational
Bank, Pic, UK, Golet and Developmeant Financs &
Heldings |kl He was at vancus limes a director of
Fidelity Discounl House Lid,, and & member of tha
Greater Accraand Ghana Hockey Associations,

Mr. Martin Mensah

Deputy Managing Directar iFinance) - kr. Marlin
Mensah jpinad the Board in May 200450 He holds a
B.Se. Degres, Majarin Mathematics, and a Master of
Busingss Administration  [(MBA] Degres  with

specializationin Finance.

Annual Repot and Aocourts 2007 Ghana Commercial Bank L,

He joirescd lher Bank in 1973 and was appointed
Dizpuly Managing Director responsible for Finance i
May, 2005, Prier to his appointment he was the
General Managar of the Treasury and Branch
Oparations Divisions of he Bank from 1999 to 2001
And 2001 - 20058, respectively.

He serves on the Boards of Davelopment Finanoce &
Haoldings Lid, and Shel (Ghoy Lid,

Mr. Franklin Kwabena Asamoah

Man-Cxracutive Director = Mo Asamoah joined he
Board i Warch, 1998 He has a Bachelor of Laws
Degree (LLE Hons b as well as & Masters Degrae in
Lo (LLMYL.  He ls presently a private legal
practitioner and consultant and the Head af Asarmaah
Legal Services, a Kumasi based law firm, He &els a5
a ConsultantSolicitor fora nomber of agencies, both
Il and  Toreign, He s alsg the Diocosan
SaliciterConsulant &5 well as the Chairman of the
Diocesan Developrment Committes of the Homan

Catholic Diccese of Ohuasiin the Ashant Hegion.
Wir. Peter Augustus Ocran

Mon-Exsculive Director - M. Qoran jeined the Board
in March, 195%% He holds a B 5S¢ Degres and
Masters Deagree in Foonomics. He was belwsen
19811984, a Chief Manager of the Bank and was at
different limes the Head of the Gredit Managemant.
Development and  Agricultural Finance, and fthe
Research Departmients of the Bank. He has alse
held various positinng no other arganisalions in
Cibana and abroad and werked for several years as
UMDP Chief Technical Advisar o the Uganda
Commercial Bank.

Dr. Samueal Mii-Moi Ashong

Mor=Executive Dirsclor - O, Ashong joned the Boarg
in Saptember, 2001, He hasaPhDinEconarmics,
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I Ageril 2005, he rejoined the team of Research
Fefloas gl the Center for Policy Analysis (TEPA)
where he had previously servcd in the same
capacity fram January 1996 to mid-April 2003
Rerwaan April 2003 and April 005 he was the
himister of Slate responsible (o Economic
Flanning, He has held several other positions
including wvisiting Professar at the MNational
Lrban League, MNeaw Yark, and [ ead
AnalysttSubjecl Matler Experl al ATET
Corsumear  Communications Sewicés. Mew
Jersey, WEA. He s alzo a director of the
Maticnal Board for Small-Scale  Industries
(MESSI), tha Chairman of the Board of the
Wenlore Capilal Trusl Fund (VCTF) and a
member af the Board of The Capital Sroup Lid,

Dr. Ebenezer Moses Debrah

Moh-Executive Director, joined the Board in
Saptember, 2001, He has a Bachelar of Arls
Degree i Histony - B.A. [Hons) and Coclor of
Laws, Honoris Causa from the Universities inthe
United States of America: Wilberforce
Dniversity, Wilberforce Ohio; Benedict Colleqe.
Calombia, Carala, South Carnlina and Cedar

Crest College, Allentown Pennsy hrania

He has served [he countiy in several capacities
mcluding  High Commissionar of Ghana to the
United Kingdem, Australia, Malaysia and Papua
Mew Guinea and Amhbassador of (Ghana o
Fthiopis and the Uniled States of Amarnica
balween 1963 and 1988, He has also served as
Commonwealth and UNDP  Consultant in
Diplamatic. Service Training and. Managemeant
for a number of countries; Zambia, Fapua New
Guinea and olber pacifiic Commaonyealth 1slanid
Countries, MNamibia, Eotswana, Lesotho,
Swaziland, Mozambigque and Liberia. He has
received 3 number of awards including Member
of the Star of (Shana (MSG) 2008, Member af the

Oirder al the Volla (MY 1975, national awards:

far meritorious service to Ghana and the Shana

-
SR

JoTi,

Civil Service Gerlifieale of Ment and Badgen
2002 Hewas the first Lay Chairman of the
Fofarnidua. Diogese of the hMelhodisl Church,
GGhana and a formear Mamber of the COOWAS
Council of Elders,

He iz currently the Shairman of the Givil Service
Council and Chairman of the Eastern Region
Lands Commission:

He is an Henorary Fellow of Legon Hall,
Linivarsity of (hana, [ egon

Mr. Joe Ofori

Mon-Exscutive Directar - Mro Ofart joined the
Board in Seplember, 2001, He hasa Bachealor
of Laws Dagree LD (Hens) and a Master of
Laws Degree (LLMY with ‘specialisation in
norporate And.ocommearcial e

Hewsas a Deputy RegistrariLegal Duties) at the

Wesl Aftican Examinalivns Council belwsen
1052 and 1993 and s currently a private legal
consUWtant foa number of companics and firms.
He: 13 qlse 8 direcior of Cosmos Forex Bureau
Lid.

Mrs, Cacilia Nyann

Mon-l-xecutive Director - Wre, Cecilia Nyann
joined the Board in March, 2003, She isa -~
Charlered  Accountant by profession ard A
Fellow af tha Institute of Taxation, She was a
Partner of Deloitte and Touche for fourtesn (14)
waars and now the Managing  Pariner of
Intellisys, a firm of chartered accountants: She
served on the board of Bank of Ghana between
1999 and A0H. Mrs, Myano is the Vics
President of The Institute of Chartered
Accounlanls (Ghana) and & council meamber of
The Assaciation of Accouniancy Bodies in West
Africa (ABWA),
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors in submitting to the Sharcholders 1he Gansolidated Finarcial statements of the Bank and its subsidiary for
the year ended 3151 Dacembar, 2007 roporl a5 follows: -

GHe
Profit balore Tax for the year ended 315t Dacember, 2007 A hes SA0
Friom which is deductad Taxation 14082039
Giaing & Profit for the year afller Taxation of 25481541
Less: Transtar to Statutory Resanve 3R R0
Giving Profit fur Ihe yaar after Taxation and
Tramsfer far Statiutory Reserve 22275 AR

Nature of Business and Gorporate Status

The Bank was incorparated as a public limited liability campany on 7ih Seplembar 1994 and s listed oo the Ghana
Stock Exchange. The public holds 48.83%, SSNIT 249 81% and the Sovernmeanl of (hana 21.36% of he Bank's shares,
In-June 2007, the Bank was sble to aise an amount of GHEBEO milfion through its Rights lssue, The Bank operates as a
Univarsal Bank.

EBoard Changes

Cn 28lhand 30th Jurie: 2007 Mr, Roko Frimpang and Mr. Kojo Mensah ceasad in be directors of the Bank raspactivaly.

Re-Election of Directars

I acenrdance with the regulalivns of tha Bank, Dr. Ebenczer Moses Ushrah Mr. Peter Cleran and Dr. Samuel Mi-Moi
Aushong are to reire by rotation at the Annual Genaral Meeting and being eligiblewill be offering thomselves (ur re-alectian:

The Board will alst seek the sharehalders' ratification of the appointment of Mr, Sanmuel sarpong.as Deputy Manaying
Cirector (Operaliong)

Anrilal Report sng Actourts 2007 Gl Commercial Bank Ltd,




REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Technology

The Bank has 136 Branches and 17 Agenaias gl on the Wide Aroa Network and using lMexeube saltware a',]',]iiuali-:;u'l. Ithas
alsa mstalled @6 Automated Teler Machines al variouws Branches and introduced e-Ranking products and services such as
the CammarMat Plus, Education Fees Collection and Utility Bils Payment Systems and Money Teansler Bervices such as
SRA On-ling MoeneyGram and VIS0,

Subsidiary

Gevelopment Finanoe & Heldings Limited, a company incerporated in Ghana to underake imvestrments. s a wholly ownied
subisidisny ofthe Bank.

Auditors

Pannell Karr Fprster will conlinug in office as Auditars of the Bank in accordance wilh Seclion 134 (5) of the Companies
Code, 1HEE Aol 179

Acknowledgement

The Board of Dirsctors takes this apparturmty b express ils sincere thanks to you aur sharghalders far your support, o our
custormncrs for their patranags, and tathe ManagemenLand Stalf for theirdedicated serviceinyear 2007

Dated this 15th Day of Febeuany, 2005

By Orderof the Board

CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Companies Code 18463, (At 1797 and the Banking Act of 2004 {Act 873) as amended by e Banking Act of 2007 (At
738) require the Directors (o cause Lo be prepared linansial slalemeants for sach financial pariod which give a wrue and i
view al e stale of aflaics of the Bank and tha Group and of the Pratit and Loss of the Bank and the Group forthat perod. In

prepanng thase financial statemenis the Directors are reguired to:

L select suitable accounting palicies and apply themoonsistenthy:
L make judgemenis and estimates that are reasonable and prodont,
. 4 steile whelher spplicable aucounling standards have heen follwed, subject to any material

drpartures disclosed and explained inthe fingncial statements; and

+ toensure that the financial statements ang prepered on e gomg consm basis unless itis
inapprapriale o preswns thal the Bank and Groupowill contindein husiness.

The Directars are responsible or keeping proper secounting records which disclose with reasonabie accuracy at any time
the hnanoial posibon of the Bank and the Group which senable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Code 1861, (Act. 179 and the Banking Act of 2004 [Act 673 ) as amended by Lhe Banking Act of 2007 (&t 730
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Bank dnd 1he Sroups and hence tor Eaking reasanahle steps for

the pravention and deleclion el raud and alherirreguianties

The above statementwhich should be read in comunclicn wilh slalament of the Auditors responsibilities seteut an page 21 is
Mate wilh g view lodistinguishing for shareholders the raspactive responsibiliies of the Diredtors and the Aucdars i relation

tey the financial stateaments

Armual Bepar el Acceones 2007 Ghana Commerclal Bank Lid.




REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GHANA
COMMERCIAL BANK LIMITED AND ITS SUESIDIARY

Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accempanying finanaial statements of Ghana Commercial Baak Limitcd i s subsidiary winchcornprise the balance
sheet az of December 31, 2007, and the incomea slatemant, staterment of changes ineguity and cash fow statement for e year then ended,
and a summary of gsignificant accounting policlas and ather expianatony notes

Directors” Responsibility for the Flnanclal Statemeants

Tha:Diractars ara responsible forthe graparation ard fais prescntation of these Sranoal slalemenls inaccordance with Shana Matloral
Agcolunting Standards and inthe manner reguinzd By tho Sompanics Code, 1983 | At T8 and The Banking Act, 2004 {Act 672 as amendad
by the Banking Act 2007{Act TER) This responsibilfty includes: desigring, wnplementing and mainiining internal contral relevant to tha
preparationand fair pressotation of financial statements that ore frec Trom malcnal rmesstatenent, whelher due to fraud areror: selacting and
applying appeopriale accounting policies; and making aecountingostimates thal s reasunabla rrthe circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur nespongibilily 3 b express au opmen on bese lingncial statemeants:based oo cor audit. Wee anndocted our audit i aceordancs silh
o Intermational Standards on dodiling, | lose slandands reguire that we comaly with ethical requiremants and plan amel perforn the oudit o
ahbtain reasonabe assurance winzther U Tinanciel stalemenls are ree from material mizatatemant.

An audit ivalves porforming procedures e obinn audil svidenes about the amounts and disclosiies nthe financial staements. Thi
procedures selected depend on the dudilor's judgiment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Groncial
staternents, whether duc to fraud o error. Inomelung Whose risk assessments, the auditer considers intarmal contral relevant to the ctity's
prreparation and fair presentation of the lnancialstatements o order o design audit procedures thatara appropriate in the circumstances, but
Nt for the purpose of cxprossing an opecn on e ellzciveness of the entity's internal cantrol Anaudit alan inclides ealuating the
appropriatencss of accounting poicie? used and e reasansbleness of accounting estimates made by Directars. a5 well as oaluating e
overdll presentation of the Anancial statemenls,

Wi bz thiat the aud it cvidence wee hawe oblamed s sallicen] and aparopriste to provide a basis foroor audit fpinicn
Crpinian

frncur oprmen, the linancial slaterants give a tua-and fair sl ol The Tinansial positicn of Shana Commercial Bank Lronled gndils subsidiary
s Ul Devenber 37, 2007, and of its financial performanca and Iis cash o for the vear then ended in accordance wilky Ghana Mational
Agcounting Slandards wod comply with the Ghana Comparias Code 1862 CAGEITR), the Ranking Act, Z004{A 6030 az arendead by the
Banlkirg Acl Z00/AC F38) Securiies and Exchange Commission Ragulations 2000, | 11728 and Gharna Stock Exchiange Meambership
Fegulations 1997 LI 1S 0 as armended,

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

This Ghana Companies Code, 1962 [Act 179) requires talin cansying oulour gudil we consider and raport i yau o the folnwing matters.
We cnnfirm that:

1 Wehave ahtained all the information and caplanations which o e beslof our knowledge and beliefwere nacessany for the purpose of
e v it

i} e apinion propsrbooks of accounts have been kepl by he Bark and ils subsidiaries. so faras appears fram cur exarmination of
Ihnse books and

liiy. Theconsolidated halance sheetand consolidated proll and luss secount of the Bank and its subsidiary ara in anresmant with the books
af acaounts

The Banking Act 2004 (Act G73), section TE(2) nequires el we slale cerlain mallers in our réporl. We hareby state that:

Iy The ronsolidated financial statcmonts give scliue and fair view of the slate of affairz of the Gank and i fesnlts for the period wnder
rENIEA,

) Wewsrs able to obtain all thoinformation ang cx plaabion reguired lor the efficient performance of aureditiasas auditors
lii}  TheBank's transactions are willin s powers; ang

Py TheBank has complicdwill e provisiom el the Banking Act 2004 (Act B73) as amanderd by the Banking fct, 2007] Act 738),

= 2 e
‘_/};:rﬁ'w_,ﬁ’__,.'f;..r weend e

FARRAR AVENUE PANNFL | KERR FORSTER
ACCRA CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

18th Fobuany, 2008

ﬁ’}@y’
Arnal Bepesl ool Acoounl: ST Ghana Commercial Bank brd. ..1.-;{ r _,




PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2157 DECEMBER 2007

MNotes

INTEREST INCOME 4

INTEREST EHE FEMSE 5

METINTEREST INCOME

FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME
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, OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING EXFENSES 3

PROVISION FORBADAND DOUEBTFUL DEETS 10

NETOFERATING PROFIT

OTHER INCOME .I T
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NATIONAL RECONSTRUCTION LEWVY 11

TAXATION 1la

IMCOME SEURPLUS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T DECEMBER 2007

ASSETS

Cashand Balances with Bank of Ghana

Governinent Sccurifies

Due from Other Banks and
Fimancial Institutions

Investment In Other Securities

Loans and Advances to Customers

inwvestment in Subsidiany

Other Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment

IOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Customers Deposiis

Due to Other Banks and
Fimancial Institutions

Borrowings

Interest Payvable and Other Liabilities

Taxation

TOTAL LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLOERS' FUND
Stated Cagital

Share Deals

Capital Surplus

Income Surplus
Statutory Reserve Fund
SHAREHOLDERS' FUND

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOIL.DERS' FLIMD

Approved by the Board an 15th February, 2008

DIRCCTOR
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077 B54. 023 BET N .2'54_ 977,306,969 B8, 57450
F2,000,000 12 000, 0 72,000,000 12,000,000
0 10004 0 104, 00
1,375,939 1,579,200 507,774 407 665
71,899,046 58,585,200 69,688,732 57.221.400
22,708 693 144, B L0 22,412,080 18,306, 000
167,983,630 1 80000 164,809,598

e i G5

1,145,837,703

TR0 664

1,142,118,567

TTD982.310




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AS AT 315T DECEMEBER 2007

GROUP
2007

Ealance gt 1 January 2007
Releass on disposal

Mat profitferthe year
Drecroase m valug ol shares
I rarsler ko stzitut;:ur",-' MesarvEe
Transfario Capital Surplos
Salesr}‘ftreasury.slw.nrcs
Capitalisalion ssuance

Dividend paic

206
Bl al 1 Januany 2006
Releasaon disposal
et profitfor theyoar
Increase invalue ol shares
Iretnster to statutory resarve
Capitalization lasi@nos

Crvidenc paid

BANK
2007

Balansce at 1 January 2007
Mt prait for the yeear
Mansleriostalulory reserve
Transfarto Capifal Surplus
Sales oftreasury shares
Capitalizalion issuanee

Dividenad paid

2006
Dalance At 1 lanuany 20046
Mext profit for the year
Transler o slalulory resarve
Capitalizationiszuancea

Mivictend paid

HEN

“Stated Share Capital Income Statutory
Capital Dezls Surplus Surplus Resarve Tatal
GHE GH GH¢ GHe GHe GAg
12,000,000 10,0010 PATRZO00 hEHYR,200 19,526,000 91.0800.400
i o (302.717) y 0 {302./10)
0 o 1 2h, 487,541 0 25.4R1.541
i u (764 o [hb)
i i b (3,182 593, 3,782 By i
i L 100U il i i
a i 211 i N 211
£, 100 i i 0 o 50,000,000
] 0 0 (8.075,000) 0 R07E00m
_ 72,000,000 _ 0 __ 1375839 71099048 o 70acea 167,933,680
2,000,004 1,000 1 ETOEN0 52 552, 300 18270200 72574100
. 0 i (120,200) i 0 {130,200
' i 3 i 260004, 700 O 26,014,700
4 f 38,800 o 0 38,800
i o 0 251800 2261800 i
10,000,000 a 0 {0,000.000) i 0
i o 4 (6.600,000) U m a0 N0
12,000,000 100,000 1,579,200 58695200  19.526.000 91,900,400
12, U0 0, L 407,555 572201, 400 19305800 g gua ses
U a 0 24849502 0 24:349.522.
i o g (ad0s180) 306,150 B
P00, D00 100,100 i i a
4] o 11 4] ] 539
4, L, 00 o ] 0 o &0, D00,000
0 0 o] (R0TE.A00) 4] (5, 075,000)
_ 72,000,000 0 507,776 69,889,732 PEATINOU  oono coas
2,00, Loy 100,000 407 565 51,473,400 16113300 70004 285
] N 0 25 540,600 i 25540600
v i 0 (3182800 3,192,500 a
0,000 0 0 (I0uen00 i i
[ i 0 (BB 000 { (6, B0, 000
_12,000.000 100,000 407,565 57221400 19305900 39 034,865

Annal Report and decourts 2007

Ghana Camrmnrcisl Bank Lid.




CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2007

THE GROUP
2007 20046
Cash flows from operating activities GHg GHE

hlat prafit before 1ax
Wmaddend recgived
Nepreciation charges
Frovigionteroadand dou s u) dents

Brofitor Saiend Fizad fxdas

Operating profit before working capital changes
Darraasadiinoreasel inirvasimenis
Hncreazedinloeans end Advarcas o Cusiamers
[MorenseyDocreasc inothor assos oo ts
Ircraasa i Costomarns Depasils

leerease Pavabls ang CGlber Ligbihes
IrcreasefiDcoreasclin Bu:lrro-.-;in:_;s

I iraane Darreasein Alancs Due o Offer Banks
Dasflgenasates fromoperations

Tax il

Matioral Reearstmson Lawy

Hetcash inflow from aperating activities
Cashflows from investing activities

Purchase of Praogerty, Plant & Cquizmen:
Crocregsot lncrease Vi D veeslmenl Secuniies
Proceecds an sale of Propesy, Plant & Equipimeat
Dividerd received frominvesimens

Chivideros paid

Net cash outflow from mvesting activities
Cashtlows tremtinancing activities

Proceeds from rights issve ofordinary shares

Salc of treasury shares

Met cash inflow fram financing activities
Metincrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cashand cash eguivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and casheguivalenls at end of the year

ANALYEIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Balances wilh Bank ol Gharra

Due from other Banks and Financial Institutions

Annuzl Repor and Acecunis 2007

Ghana Commercial Bank Ltd,

39,543 580
{1,026, 89}

5,831,005
8,300,067

(24, )
51,818,714

11,398 961

(354,381,497}

(13,847,886)
204,800,873
5,605,609
14,000,000
57,407 944
(53,192,187
(7,726,288
o

{60,920,475)

(12,697,235)
421,406
20030
1,926,699
(9,075,000

(19,394,811}

50,000,000
211

[20,315,075)

158,211,936

137 606,861

AB 214,700
(1 2E 000
4,553,700

1 BASN00
156700
440,700
A4 55 Sin)
(108450 291]
5 A2 A00
el TR 00
[ E=FoRE NS

L S0 00
[P BY 3]

TLGET LG

(R3320

P800

Fi e, WS

1611100
{1820
71,200
1,246,000

(R 600 003

(18732 AE0T

]

0

= ltEL
A CTE 56
T A8h 800

= e W L

146,215,000

21,681 861

137,696,861

[ el

84 374,500

THE BAMNK

2007 2006

GHE GHE
38 662,440 S BE0 A 00
(935 40%) {42 00d)
5,931,005 4 559,700
B.300,06¢ 1, F0%, 500
{29,010} [, F00)
52,228 975 A4 A0 400
12,598,216 (44,445,500

(384,381,407)
[13,721.440)
204,809,873

5,655,764
14,000,000
57,403,944

(51,405 480)
(7,609,000
1]

(59,04, 480)

(12,697,235
4T 043

29035

035,498

(%,075,000)

(19 ans 2917
S 3 100
NGGTA TON
955,100

£ DL D0y
Al B
FETAL TR

B D DO
CABCD00,

HEAME TG

11 el 10
{1, F00)
P
452000

[, B0, DOy

{20, BB0,655) {15 GFT RO
G 00,000 0
211 fi
B0.000.211
(19,874,904) B ATE 136

156,794 536)

137.018.932

115,338,071

21,681,861
137,019,232

T Pl

156,051 828

PR Rt

T2 505G

el el lC
15 B EIE

o




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{a)

{l2]

td)

(2]

fotl

thi

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Tive sigroficant accounting policics adogsled e U Balcandils subsidiang whech have been used inprepanng these
szl slalemanlsarg as iclluws;

Basisof accounling
TheaBankana iz subsidiary (" Tne Group' L prapars their ficancial statemsnts andere the histaricgl cost conwantion as mocdified
by thie revaluation of fived assets

Cansolldation
Theconsohdated nangw stalzmenls ol e Groue compriss the financial steterments of Ghana Commarcial Dank L id and
iz subsidiary.

The Groupaceounts forits subsidiany by consolicdating fully i1 assels, salilies oo resulbs or e perio.

Foreign Currenoy

Agsels and iabilities denominated inforeign currencies aratranslatad into cedis aterchangs ratas ruling attne end of the wear
Gainz and lnssas resuling om {ﬁrei_q-! surrency franslation orexchange aroincluded in the gt g loss Dor U yeer
Fxeapt those relating to non performing foocign currercy-denaminatod sdvences. Inotos case, e gans gnd losses are
Wanslerred o exchiange suspense aecounl,

Re-purchase of own Shares

I duly 1987 the Bank putinplace 2 share rn-p.Jr-::ha%r' programme underwhichil intands i spand 3 maximuny of one
hundrad thousand Ghana cedis o purchase s own shares

Al lrangaclions relating ko lhe purchzse and ressle of own shares gre dealbwith through e Shara Daalz ancoual.
Thea sharas purchased are held intreasung until rasold,

Interest Income

The recogritonof inbeest ineame ceases whan the paymael of mlersstorgnneipalis indoubt and doesz soautomatically

I principal or nteresh payrmenls arg S0 ormore days lste, Any interest previously accniad but ot rasaivasd ona loan placed
Ln nen=acerual basis iz reverzed. Interestis included in incoma thereaftar nnly whsn it received | oans are returpod to
theaccrual hasis onlvwhen doubt abicut eellsctibilite is rermcovad Aand when the outstancing anears of inlerestand princizal
Are recened

Faa lncome
Lovan fees aeet cradild W ngeine

Investments

Invastmentz are held for purpnzes of both rading and investmants. Invastmantsare inciodsdin the balance shoot atthoe ower
Ofcostand net raslisabla valie Gains and Insses onthe sale of investront securities arcshown soparaleh ol
operaingincene or expenseswherse apolicaslo:

Bills disvounisd and securities with a fiked redemption date which are purchazed with tha intantion of being hald to maturity
are stated at amaorized coat, The pramiom or discount s amodisss aver the period to redemption and disclosed
sanarataly minterest incomes

Advances

Advancesang stated in U balanee shoel ol e amogn ol pringizaland inlzrest uutﬁtandlng I35 any provision forbad

annddoubling debils and interest haidin suspense,

ArivAnces are Analysen hetwern the tatal amount outstanding ang prossionna note o e inarcal Salemenls.

Antniial Bapar anch Acirans AH0E @hana Gormonergial Bank Lid




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i}

il

(K}

£

{rn)

Arnnuad Bepor el Aok POU0E Gl Gommmiercial Bank L.

Provisions for bad and doubtiul debts
Prowizions for bad and doubtiu debts are made, having regars to both spegitic and general risks;

iz speahcelament of the provigions relates o those loans that hove been individoally revieaed  ond specifically idonihod
as bad or dountful, The general glement of the provisions refates tothose existing losses thal, slthough nol yet specifically
idcitificel. an: kndnwn from avpeisnce boobe present at any yaar-and in the Bang's porfolin of nans and advanras. In
etermimng the level ol e pavisions reguied, mansgemaent considers numcrous fctors ingluding, but not linsited o
domestic esonemic conditions, the composition of the ban porticlicand priorted debils expenence,

[Trovizians mgde duneg e yeen Jess amounts weleased and meeoveries of oans prewously weitten off) ang chargod as
agparate amaunts in the profit and loss account. Loans sre written ottwhen the
Extent of the loss has been confirmerd

Property, Plant and Equipment

Thoso are stated atcost or valuation less accumulated depraciation. Depreclatinn s sompl e
using the slraighi-hng method sooes ooweils ol e coshonvaluaton ovey e cslimated osoful ives
at the fTollowing ratas:

Office & Residental Builkdings Iy
Printinn Machines 20
Sales & Strong Foom Cloors LS
Compulsns 200
Fusritira and aquipmend 33.3%
Othe Moo Wohicles LAY
Bullicn WVang ) 2B
Taxation

(1 The Bank providas for income laees alourent ales onibs i gl

(1 Proweion s rade for defernad texation only oo the extant that it is probahlethat & Haniling or
asset will erystailisa in e Toresesaibe lulurs.

Provident Fund
Thare iz & defined centrivulion Provident Bund Seheme lor gl ernployvees who leee comploted @ il years seoooe salh the
Bank  Fmployees nontribute 10% of thieir hasic salary tothe fund whilst {ne Bank contributes 12.5%.

Dhividend
Dividend declarsd e Uealed as an appropaabicn ol poohts i e yoar of approval; whilst dividend
proposed A disclosed aga naote o the financial stalemenis.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2. PERCENTAGE OF GROSS NON-PERFORMING LOANS TO TOTAL CREDIT PORTECLIO

Percentage of Gross Mon-Performing Loans (Substandard o Luss) lo Total Credic Portfolin s 2% (2006:3%),
3. S0CIAL RESPONSIBILITY OBLIGATIONS

Amaunt spenl un Tulfilling social responaibilite obligations was GHeEES, 880 (2006! GHg441 100

THE GROUP THE BNl
2007 2006 2007 2006
4. INTERESTINCOME Ghet Ghé Ghe Ghe
Cashand Short Term Furis 4,732,033 2072400 4,732,833 2,072,400
Invesiment Securities A2 173,733 A7 842,800 32173,733 X A4 500
Loans and Advances _‘.r_ﬁgjﬁgl?gg _ﬁz,wu,zuu 75,262,723 5214;_‘,_&;}'2[)()

112,189,283 102405400  qqzq4Gg23a 102405400

3. INTERESTEXPENSE

Curant Accaunts 14,021,172 7600 14,021,172 7.794.400
Time and Gther Depasits 7,507.038 5870800 7,507,038 5,970,900
Ovemight and Call Accounts 819,233 1,224,300 _ B19,233 1,224,300

22347443 14088300 22347443 14,986,300

6., OTHER OPERATING INCOME,

Galn on Exchange 1,799,348 1,258,200 1,799,348 1,258 200
Dividends fron irvestrmeants 1,526,805 1,246 001 §35,408 452 (00
Rent Receivable “dA Al 1sthog 233,747 151,800

_3.959,994 B GAT 100 868,503 TR63 100

7. OTHERINCOME

Profiton Disposal of Fixed Assots 293,039 BB, 70 20,038 S5, 0
Racoveries from Bad Debis Wrillen off 16,155,259 1,118,600 16,155,259 1,115 500
Olher Miscellanaus Incarme 1,129,263 112,800 1,129,263 112,800

17.3132.561 1,283,200 17,313,567 1,288, 200

8, OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff Cost {note 9) 58,026,185 A7 551,700 57,884,160 AT 425300
Advartizing and Marketing 84T 136 FEG, 00 BOT 136 THE, YO0
Administrativa Fxpenses 16,288,305 14,678,500 16,288,305 14,678,500
Training 1,138,313 542 200 1,135,813 532,000
Depreciation 5931,005 4,569, 700 5,931,005 4 568,700
Directors” Emoliments 492,385 48800 482,395 480 800
Auditors! Remuneration 118,475 &6, 500 107,500 0,000
Floalation Expenses 2.013,269 i} 2,013,268 g
Othars 14,934,570 13217200 TETTBO8 44 1gu.e00

99,837,653  B1862000 89427392 THiano Ao

Annwil Hepot and Accounts 2007 Ghana Cammarcial Bank Lid.




NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE GROUP THE BANK

5 2007 2006 2007 2006

9. BTAFF COST GHe GHe GHe GHe
Salaries 35 TIT.TT2 29125,100 35,586,347 20T 00
Soclal Senudly Fund eontrinitions 3,457,540 A0E 800 3,457 548 FA26.900
Froeidenl Fond conlotaoms 3av2481 2SSO0 3,372,431 2A53. 700
Medi-:lza: . Tﬁﬁ,ﬂﬂﬂ ala.G00 Ta5 493 SE7 000
"'."EI'ISIDI'I."GFGU-I"'}.-' 3,030,808 2483769 3,030,806 2,483,780
Giher Binpluyes ooty 11,681,484 551,631 11,681,484 8,436,231

EG.026,185 40551 700 57,884,180 AT.AZ5 300

The averags number of peranns employed by the Bank during the yoar was 2,200 (2006 - 21800

10. BADAND DOUBTFUL DEBTS EXPENSES

Speciic Dmedit Risk Provisionm 25990 734 L D 2,899,734 B A0
Cenarg! Hovision o hnpairment 5,300,333 LOESE00 5 300,533 1,058, &00
8,300.067 A5G.000  E300,067 1,659,000
11, TAXATION
a. |lncome Tax
Payments
i} The Bank Balance BDuring the Charge for Balance
. 1-1-07 Year the year 31-12-07
GHg GHe GHeg GH¢
18942008 (2030100 (2,587,000 | (6, 320100
2o07 {2, 236.000 (4,228 000) 17 108, 5648 S T
Undar Provigion a2 Z 00 i i Ade 400
[ SR L B 0Y 12,185,565 (176,122}
Draferred Tax 2007 7,332,500 ] 1,827,480 8158800
257,800 {7.609,000) 14,012 518 U488 14
i} The Group

19942 N0 2 REA 000 [, 381,000 i 16 275000
2007 R0 (3, 4y EHE) 1, 25 GG GRG0
Lindar Provision . 423,400 f i 422,400
(AT [7.728,288) 12,254 580 (27289
Crfrerred Tow Z00Y +.477,000 L 1,827,250 G244, a60

2,793,300 i7.7268.280)  4.062.008 G 142,081

b, Dividend Tax

i) The Bank

T {TAE 100 TRE.000 0 n
il The Group .
207 {728,000) 725,000 8 u

c. Mational Reconstruction Lawy
v The Bank

1984-2007 B G0 0 o 857,900
goFec0 0 & __6&rgon
iy The Group
1994-2007 771,100 0 a FETUD
£ 0 0 iAW

0
g?&,.gé -
P o2 Ol
Armal Bepockasul Accounls 2007 Ghana Commercial Bank Ltd, fﬁ-’%




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE GROUP THE BANK
2007 200E 2007 2008
GHe GHg GHe GHg
12 CASHANDBALANCES WITH CENTHRAL BANK
el Hand 22,731,782 14,603,163 21,914,853 13286 08
Balances with Dank of Ghana 03423218 582342063 093425218 55,234,253

116216000 _FIBI/A 415338071 _72.520.336

13, GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

Stocks and Bonds 55,330,000 SHE1E028 65,330,000 SfF 200, D2
Treasury Bila/Motas 29,489,087 A2E000 27,686,512 28,400
TR Boands 110,000,000 157367000 140,000,000 1875687 000

204,819,067 FTEZTEORN 302986512 215,595,428

14, DUEFROMOTHER BANKS AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Moslro Accuunl Balances 1,239,765 A 05,200 1,239,765 A 20D
Placements with othar Barks 20,447 096 A1, 345,400 20,442 006 G040, 300

T 21,681.861 84,074 500 31 a4 661 84374 500

15. LOANE AND ADVANCES TOCUSTOMERS

Analysis By Type, '

vardralts 526,781,015 207238400 525,281,015 307,238 400
Luars 235286077 /4980200 235,286,077 74,847,200
Gross Loans and Advances [Seenotes 188 77 THO,567,002 ATEARE GO0 760,567,092 SEECTEE B0
Provizions forband & douhrful debts {17,870, 767) (11847100 {17.870.767) (11,647 1000

742,896,325 364538500 742,696,325 364,538,500

a. Loansand Advances (Inchuding Grocit

Bills Megotiated) To Customers and staff 1,223,482 041 GRS A0 1,223,482 041 B, 305,500

. Loan Loss Provision Hatio 0.01=1 o3 .01 0031

c.  Gross Mon-Performing Loans Ratio 002 [0 0021 na1
o, Sl largestexposures (Gross Funded Loan

and Advances) to Total Exposures &1 047 0611 AT

Aanval Reanrt argl dcerants 2007 Ghana Commercial Bank Lid.,




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE GROUP THE BANK
2007 2006 2007 20086
GHg GHg GHe GHg
16, Analysis by businoss Seqiments:
Agriculture, Farestry & Fishing 1,355,469 1,976,100 1,355 460 1.97¢, 100
Winirg & Quamying 2417170 2/B60,800 21T 470 25,00
hanufacturing 17,002,282 PARET 00 17,002 262 23587 200
Consfrictinn 7.726,361 ShEEd 400 7,726,361 BEE4,400
Connnerce and Finance B50 266 417 27 272 A00 G50 266,417 S8T 272 800
£ 2 1 i
"I'Iran.srm_rt. Storage & Conmmunication 5,774,040 10,585 600 5,774,040 10,533,600
bgrwces 74,055 88 AU LG 400 74,055,580 40,074 400
Miscelionoous 2 269473 1RG50 2289 473 196,500
IE0SE7.097 376185600  7aD567,082 376,185,600
17 Analysls by type of customer:
Iredieldiiats 48,502,014 20.431,500 46,502,016 289,431,500
Db Priviale Enterprises 185.351.0748 042,200 183,331;076 80,042,200
Governmant Dapartments and
Anencies/Fublic Enterpnses 528,714,000 256711800 528,744,000 256711800

760 5EF.092 376,155,600 760,567,092  376.185.600

Mavementinthe provisions for impairment
are as follows:

Ralance at1stJanuary 11,647,100 45874100 11,647 100 45 6571100
Arrounlwritlen off o (35111800% LI 10 B R i
Gad and Daubtful Rehts Frpense 6,223,667 108 800 6,223,667 1,087 B00
Falanee o131 st Decembr _17,B70 767 11,647, 100 17 870,767 11,847,100
18. INWESTMERNT IN OTHER SECURITIES
Listel Eguily Securitiss 73 3120 347 800 0 ]
Unlisted Couity Sacuritias 5 T?ﬁI4EI-1. & 825,500 4,973,757 5,020, 500
5848 pid 6,271,300 4,973.?5} __5.020,800
10, INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY
Imvestmontin subsidiaey; 0 o 20 20
Mature of Country of Percentage
Business Incorporation Interest
Develsprent Finance & Holdings Lt Imvestments  Ghana 1o
20. OTHER ASSETS
Accounts Receivable and Propayments 20,462,601 49717300 20,317 488 0,598 G0
Aerud iceine 4,164,485 3,081,900 4,164,485 061,831

24 B27.08E 0778200 24381,971 10, 760,551

Aemual Reporl and Accounts 2007 Ghana Commercial Bank Lid.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Z1. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

ASSETS
LAND FURNMITURE M COURSE
THE BANK AND AND BMEXTEIR E _
sunminNGs  COMPUTERS  enyypmeNT VEHICLES gy, Tk
GHe GHe GHE GHe GHe GHg¢
COST OR VALUATION
Halanee ol 1-1.2007 5340200 15,796,200 11206400 2,133,100 2,200 AXH07100
Ariitions 7245008 1493197 3466834 489306 0 12,697,235
pasals a {2.147) 0 {10,663) 0 (12.810)
Balance at 31-12-2007 22508208 16,687,250 14,672,034 2,611,833 2,200 56,571,525
DEPRECIATION .

Malance at 1=1-2007 2 HUB B0 Q2R 500 G.Oa5.000 L EAT B0 02070800
by T s e TAITAT 2250116 1BEE0 569,704 0 5531005
Dispussls O 1,767 0 [10,653) ] (14,4309
Balance al 31-12-2007 47535178 11,530,843  QR4AA1T 1,990,631 0 26,623,475
NET BOOK YALUE
3422007 18,345,030 566,401 5,325 2147 _621.202 2,200 M

31122006 12,543,400 5,913,700 4,221,300 501,600 2200 23182200

1 ABRETS
THE GROUP s FURNITURE N COURSE
AND AN MOTOR QF
pULpiNGE:  COMPUTERS  EQUIEMENT VEHICLES COWST. TOTAL
COST OR VALUATION GHy L EHE G H¢ HE

Balance st 1-1-2007 15349200 15098600, 11206400 2146500 2200 43807800
Acldditions F.249.008 1,493,197 3485654 80 IR 1] 12,8087 230
Disposals il (#2147 ] (10,607) (0 [12.810]
Bl i ke 22508208 16,689,650 14,672,034 2,625233 2,200 56,587,325
DEPRECIATION
Biatance at 1.1.2007 2A05800  SPROI00 BO85A00 1641000 M 20,720,200
Charge lar Lhe YEE! 1 .44?.3?& 2.250.1 1 b 1 ESH:&.T‘!‘? Hﬁﬁ. o4 l.:' 5.931 .005
Dishasals 0 (1,767 0 loGED 0 (r24am
Balance at 31-12-2007 4253178 11,526,849  BR4R317 2,000,131 0 25,638,775
NET BOOK VALUE
3=12-2007 18,345,030 4,153,001 SE2321T 625,102 2200 29,943,350
211222006 TUB4EA00 5910300 4221300 505500 2,200 23182700

Ihe ixed assets were revalued at open market value afler a physical inspection of the assels In Ghana betwaan the dates
15 Decembar 1995 and 10 January 1994 by aconsortium of Valuers, Surveyors and Appraisers led by Cwusu Adjapong and
Company,

Annual Report and Accounts 2007 Ghana Commercial Bank Lid.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22

23

24,

26,

DUETOCUSTOMERS

Current Account
Timea Neposits
Saving s Accounls

Certificaias of Deposit

AMALYSIS BY TYPE OF DEPOSITORS:

Financial Institutions
Inclivicuals and cllwr Fuvals Eaterprises
Pubiiic Enlerprises

Ratioof 20 Largest Depositors to Total Deposiis

DUE TO OTHER BANKS AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Deposils from Cther Ganks

BORROWING

It r-Banh Markeat

INTEREST PAYAELE AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Croditoes
Avorigals
Oithers

Aannigl Hepon ang Aveounts 2007 Ghana Commarncial Bank L,

THE GROUP THE BAMK
2007 2006 2007 2006
GHg GHe GHg GHe
AveA1T A 280842800 376,317,153 280843800
182,301,613 123402800 g8 304,613 123382800
270,418,943 2ZILIBU00 2w dfgads 270519000
10,344,864 827,000 10,344,864 B2 UL
829,382,573 634,572,700 830,362,573 634572700
23,749,011 24 G5 000 23,749,011 24,469,000
556,108,610 A16 101, 300 556,109,610 416,107,300
259,523,052 T4, QU 400 259,523,952 194 002 400
839382573 634572700  §39,302,573  634.572.700
0.32:1 0.22:1 0321 0.22:1
58,044,439 40,405 58,044.439 H0,445.
14,000,000 il 14,000,000 i
25,098,814 20,049,255 25,008 814 045,258
1360814 470,400 1,360,814 400,500
30,820,332 2HITS.014 30,436,611 20 644,700
57,279,960 49294769 56,806,230 49,164,455




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27.

Sha esin lredsun sl 31 Decermbe 2000 D006 352,

23.

23,

STATEDCAPITAL

Authorised Ordinary Shares

Number of Ordinary shares of no par value
lssued Ordinary Shares

Isgued Drdinary shanes for Cash

Transfar fraom Income SurHus

Transfer frony Income Surplus

Capitalization of Heservas
Transfer fram Capital Surplus

MUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

Unicer - 1000 Shares
1001 - 5000 Shares
bl Ly . 10020 Shares
ey = 100G Shares

DIRECTORS SHAREHOLDINGS
DIRECTORS

FAWABENA GYIMA DSCI-GOMSL
LAWRENCE M, ALU-MANTE
MARTIN MEMNSAH

FPETER ALGUSTLIS OCRAN
FRAMELIN EWABERA ASARMOHH
LH, EBEMELER MOSES DEERAH
DR, SAMUEL MI-MNCH ASHONIG
CECILIA MY ANMN [MRS)

JOC OroR

Azl Hepanb ancd decoonls @07

THE GROLUP THE BANE
2007 2007 2006 2006
Mumber Amount HNumber Amount
GHg GHg
1.500,000,000 1,500,000,000
115,000,000 BU.030, 100 15,000,000 30,100
B&,500,000 343,000 86,500,000 343,000
i} 10,000,000 0 10,000,000
1,000,000 1,900 1008, Qo 1,800
62500000 1,625,000 B2 A00, 000 1,525,000
265,000,000 72000000 185,000, 000 12,000,000
NO. OF
SHARE- MOCOF PERCENTAGE
HOLDERS SHARES HEH HNGE
04,764 21825734 8%
g.20y 18 435 300 T
T3 5,352,858 2%
414 2802 068 o BEW
104,193 265,000,000 100%

SHAREHOLDINGS

&,000
e 50
0,000
18,500
4,000
1,500
1,000
1,587
727

—“, ' fu

Ghana Comemercial Bank Lid,




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30. Twenty largest shareholders

MO

3

5

MAMLC

ZENIT

GLHIGEY Act By Mine OF Fin, & Eco, Plann.
BEG MREBC DEXIA Invastars BWES Trust
Craryiel o

FBRG HBRY A4S CORT 2UEB ACBRG
VT D LP

BESN He bpack Invel Furd Lid

GOR Gtaft Provident Fund

Faloon Family L2

Gotal Undervalusy Secudity Master Fund 1P
BRGMN Barclays Mowhius

Ghana Reinaurance Co | b

Slale Insurance Co, (Gho L.
Ghiana Corna Board
BEGM Cpack lnvat Fund | 1o
Anglogold Astial LIk Hiovident Fune
Alexandar Faston
- BELN CUML IPB Clignt for Tudor B!
International Consihum Bmergng Market
. Tema Gil Befirery Limited
Fe¥LALS

ADDRESS

P, B M 145, Ministries

S0 Bus ME 30 Ministnes

Barclays Bark Ghava Mo, Lk,

P.0 Doy KIA 16408 Accra

Barclays Bank Ghana Mom, Lid

GO ET Mary Slieal George Town Cayman: |slands
Barciavs Bank Gikana Mom, L.

F.0, Bog 134 Accra

4;3'5' Wizal haun Slreal Mew Jersey LS A,

201 WMain Strast Forth Warth Texas USA

Barclays Bank Shana L,

FD Box PolE-Auore

PG 2aa) Acnra

B, o Beg 993 fccra

Barclow Secunly Services M0, Box 2948 Accra
P00 Dox 2665 Accra

LT House Sevencaks Bent England Tn1d IEL LK

Basclays Bank Ghona PO Bux 2044 Acora

FHARE-
HO THG

78,000,000
BR.GON i
10,028,700
10,008, 595
9,100,500
1,860,000
3,257 698
096 GO9S
2, b, 2
2,480,000
2,000,000
1,708 A5
1,786,398
1 600,000
1.324109
1,300,000
1261815

A0 0o

Inlernational Cansillium LLC AB0 F L as 0LAS Forl Lauderdals . |OAD5038

FoC Box 5843 e

Al Seporl anc Secountz 200Y Ghana Commarcial Bank Lt

1,005, D00

196, 312914

PLRCENTALE

HOLDING

2HLE1 Y

21.36%

AT

R

3.43%

2N

1.23%

i e

97

A L

Y

0.68%

(LG

LG

e

A an,

(AR

(hat 4,

141%

03 3

T8




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

¥ STATUTORY RESERVE FUND

Balance gt 1-1- 2007
Aadditians
Ralanceatd) 122007

32 CAPITAL SURPLUS

Balance gl 1-1-2007

Releaszeon disnosal
IreraassTdiminution) in valne of shaiges
Transfer fom Share Deal Sccounl
Baarive gl 31- 142007

THE GROUP

2007 2008

GHg GHe
18 5EE000 16,274,200
FaBzEg3 3251800
22708683  _19,526.000
57200 167000
I3t 717 (130,200
i7AE) 38,800
100,211 o
1,375,939 1579200

THE BANK
2047 20086
GHp GHg
T, G D 18,113,300
3.4 f‘lﬁ_,'_l_?ﬂ 3152600
22412000 19,305,900
AT hEE 407 565
a i}
i 0
002141 i}
507 YTE 407 565

The Capital Surplus amse as & resultof e valuation ol e Froperly. Plant & Equipment at apen mardet valie after o physical

nEpacticn aftheasscls in Ghang belweer the dales 15 0ecembar 1980 and 100 anuany 1994 talsoincludes e svaloation of

noth hsted and unbsled sscuritiss based onvaarand market valuss aad premivmonsole of e shares, inthe currentyaEarng

Hevalualion has been carned adt for the unlisted securities

3z SHAREDEALS

Framigter [rnrincome Surplos
Furchase of Cwn Shares
Sale ofCwn sharas
Transfer o Capita Surplus

2007
GHe

18,700
(39 400
157,100

134 400)

4

2008
GHg
16700
A AU
157,100
(3 4040

o000

2007
EHe

18,700
(8403
157 100

[124.400)
g

2008

GHe
T, 7
[RHIE
a7, 100

100,000

e moverment on ine Shara Deals Accanunt s 1hs net resultotsums expondod and recensed by the Bankon the purchase 2nd sals

of Ghares in Compliance withsoction 8302l Ihe Ghans Companies Code 1863, (An 178,

34 CONTINGEMNCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Tha Bark antered intm s aus comreilmc B i e norma! course of barking busiress which arerafreciedintha avanriparegmg ki s,
2007 2006 apay 2006
GHe GHg GHe GHg
Lettersoforedil 452,974 544 242 1_3]':.:'.20':] 462,914,548 AT AN 200
Ggrantess and Indemnitias BT .526,608 T A2 T 97,526,508 107 i, 0

349.612,900

S60.441,557

345512900

Annual Repon and Aceaurnts 2007 Ghana Commercial Bank Lid.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33

A6,

37,

Aoyl BRespol st Aacon s 0

THE GROLUP THE BANK
DIVIDEND 2007 2006 2007 2006
GHe GHe GHg GHe
Balance at 1=l Janugry - u f ; . \ o
Fimal dividend in respectof nraceding vaar “'D_?:_S'mn E'EUG'GD[‘? E.UT'JE.UUU .50, 00
o el lhefea (.075,000)  (GAOC.O00)  (AAT5000)  {6AN0.000)
Dalance at 31stDecember 0 2 v 0
[ e Dirgctors have recormended a dividend of GH@0 055 per share for 2007 (2006 ¢ GHE0.DAS per shara) amaunting
ToGH ¢ 14 575,000 {2006 : GHES, 075,000,
CURRENCY EXPOSURE AT YEAR-END IN CEDI EQUIVALEMTS OF THE FOLLOWING MAJOR CURRENCIES
Uso GPE EURD OTHERS

ASSETS GHe GHg GHe GHy
Cash and Belances wilh Cenlal Bank 10,360,573 847.885 R ] AR
Investmant inather securities 2034,718 LE L 1
Dot from other banks 3050 036G a,546, 120 3,015,766 10864775
Loans and advanees lo cuslamsr s TG OGE, 295 0 A3 482 n
Investrnernt in subsidliany i 0 I 0
Hroxperly and Eguipnent f 0 f i}
Cither Assets L 0 i} 0
Total Assets 116,121 558 £, 306,005 13,121,457 1,887,217
LIABILITIES
Do I cugloimons 43,521 .ﬂ1_3 T.0553,390 14402080 A,.586
e b other banks n 0 0 0
Cither iahilitias ] ] [t} i
Tax ] i il i
T T— 43,321,813 7.803,380 14,409,060 4,506
Met O Balance Sheet Position TRTARTAS (TABTANG)  (1.287503) 1,882 671
Of-Balance Sheet Credit Commitments 52

ZE2.881.574 1015873 G30.638 1,%15.881
MATURITIES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (BANK)

TOTAL -3 Maonths 3o Months  6-12 Manths Ovar 12 Months

ASSETS GHg GHg GHe GHg 5Hg
Balances with Central Bank 115,338,071 T1E330.071 (1 0 0
Government Securities 202,996,512 14,420,108 16217072 0 170308 437
e from other banks 21,881,861 21,681,651 i i i
Loans and advances to customers 742 BAG 325 215049,153 TanasArh AEREIANTT 196,274 626
Investment in Other Securities 4,973,757 i ! o 4973757
Iwvestment in subsidiany 20 4] i) W] 20
Property and Equlipmant 20,948,050 i I il 28,848,050
Other Assets 24,481,971 17,109 487 4 RI0ETD 284167 0
Total Assets 1,142,116.567 380,508,680 96,088,260 258874742 406,554,885
LIABILITIES
(e to customears B30 BRL 573 297,745,740 iR AR R 177425710 224,845 704
Due to other banks 68,044,438 S 044 A58 0 0 0
Other liabilitics 56,596,239 25,652, 23 12833792 2310209 o
Borrawings 14,000,000 14,000, 000 ] ] ]
Tax A983.710 8,953,718 0 i y
Total Liabilities 977306963 414420135 152208811 185733919 224845104
Met liguidity gap 164,800,598 (33830455 {56,210.551) T140,025

Ghana Cormmercial Bank Lid,




HEAD OFFICE & LIST OF BRANCHES

Head Office: P.O. BOX 134, ACCRA 672860-5, 664911-9, 663524, 643529, 663480

Greater Accra Ragion

Acora High Slresl. PO Rox 2071

Accra New Tewn, PO, Box NT 96, Accra Mew Town
Ada Frah, PO Box 55, Ada Foah

Ashaiman, Privale Post Bag

Boundary Road, PO Box 891, Accig

Burma Samp, P.O. Bag, Burma Camp, Accra
Kwame Nkrumal Circle Branch

Diarby Avenus, PO Box 4832, Acora

- Come, Prvate Mail Bag, Achimota Market

Global Transfor Uil

International Trade Finance

Kaneshie Market, P.O. Box 171, Kaneshie, Accra
Kanashie Industrial Area, Private Mail Baig, Accra-MNorth

Karle Bu, P.C. Box 3852 Accra

Kotoka Ink Aurport (Sub-Branch), oo P.0O.Bax 2971, Accra

Legon, PO, Box 17, Legon

Lihary Housc, PO, Box 4943 Acera

Madina, P.0O. Box 113, Madina

Ministrigs, PO Box M8, Aoora

Uy, PO Box 8212, Osu, Accra

Republic House, PO Box 5550, Accra-Morlh

Ring Road Wast, PO Bex 171, Kaneshis, Accra

Terna Customs (Sub-Branch), oio P.O. Bex 152, Tema
Tama Industrial Area, P.0. Box 8202, Terma

Terma Fishing Harbour, P.0O. Box 281, Tems

Tema Market, 1.0, Box 173, Temsa

Terna Main Branch Office, .0 Bax 152, Tema

Trade Fair Site, .. Bag, Trade Fair Site, Accra
Diamond House {Sub-Branch) ¢fo P.O. Box 2971, Accra
Makola Market. P.O, Box 4832, Aocra

Tetteh Quarshie Circle, Private Mail Bag, Legon

{&”/

672857, 673493, GEP508, 662434, 664911-9 662337
254300, 236455, 226028, 222641
DOEE-22225

(1122)-306606

HHZGO2, 682003, 6S06ET, TT5462, 770341
B2y f=4IE2085
24600517, 246035, 267616, 0277-540416
64191 4, 6655847

A12817, 412822, 413094

246039, 246033

24B008-17, 246031, 246042

220008, 227560

220551, 220591

RE6521, 656524

776171, Ext. 1318

513131, 500844 500854

666317, 54556, 666339

501240, 501241

B73950, 662170, 674150

4456, 774124, 774125, 020-011912
B3 112, 681862, 681810, 66112, 681812
224703, 225270, 225605

022204768

(022} 306082, 302818, 300575
(022)-202413, 202344

(223204763, 202861
DR2-204240, D20 2UTRO/RI, 022312039, 214768, Fae 022-2045346

TT8274, FTB2T5, 774270
6h4931, BE2094, Ext. 147
BB03 70, 580667

U204, 506221, 5061958/9, 506223

Annwal Repon and Accounts #1007 Ghana Commercial Bank |id,




HEAD OFFICE & LIST OF BRANCHES

Central Region

Abura-Thinkwa, POy, Box 29 Abura=Dunkwa
Bgana Swedru, PO, Box 188, Agona Swadnu
Megin Fasu, PO, Bax 76, Assin Fosu
Framan-Asikuma. P.OL Box 80, Breman-osikumE
Cape Coasl Main Branch, P.O. 55, Cape Coast
Dunkwa - On Offing POy Box 228, Dunkwa-Cn-Cfin
Mankessim, PO Box T8, Mankessim

Sallpond, PO, Bux 96, Sallpond

Twifo Prasa, Private Post Bag, Twifo praso
University of Cape Coast. B.O. Gox 014, Cape Coast

Winneba, PO Hex TR Winneba

Aszhanti Region

Anogo, Private Post Hag, Agogo

Aggone Ashanli, Private Posl Ba;:;. Agona Ashianh
Ahinsan, Private Post Bag, Kumasi

Szato Markat, PO Box GERE. Kumasi
Axumadan, PO Box 330 Akumadan

Bealwal, F.O. Box 127, Bekwai

Fifiduasea, PO, Box A2, TTHidoasa

Ejisu, PO Box 40 Ejisu

Ejura, Private Post Bag, Ejura

Harper [Raad, Privata Mail Bag, Adum Kumasi
Juase. PO, Bux51, Juaso

Jubiles House, PO Box S3E 1212 Suame, Kumasi
kapatia POy TR, Reeha, Kumas

kananga, FAO, Box 137, Konanga

burmasi Man, PoOBox 852, Kumasi

FMUST, Frivate Post Bag, University Posl Offee, Kumasi

Mampang-Ashanti, PO Box 94, Mampong-Ashant
Mew Eduhizze. PO Rox 42 MNew Edubiase
Cibnso, OO Boag &80, Maew Offingn

Nhawie, Private Post Bag, Nkawie

Choasi. PO Box 290, Dhuasi

Tepa, I‘.(; B 153, 1epa

e, L0 Bow 29 e

Seawnl Beord anl Acooncts PN Ghana Commercial Baok Lid:

(D42) 33787

S04 4, 20291500
042-36708, (020) 36708, 0372-26859
(041) 20193

() PR, 3AETE 32dhd, 30540
(0372} 28236

(042) 36626

{47 - 33718

(0372) 28552

(0424 33287/36377

{0432) 22133, 22364

(051) 20207
{051) 20288

(O51] ZHI55, A19E4, 33452, AT 192, 22129
(051) 45262, 23514, 45251/26721
0244-313714

(052 A0S 420144

(051) 20245

{051) 20183

((5H5) 22006

{051) 81880-9

(0803} 610149

L5 ) 200 ), 26506, 318

(051) 22692, 31446

(D531) 24330, 24275

T 2820711, 378004 29080
(051) 60153, 62135, 62136
(O561) 22329, 22327

(672 20959

(051) 20328

{051) 20132

(DEEE 4 A5, 4EEED

(057} 20900

(DG68) 22008)




HEAD OFFICE & LIST OF BRANCHES

Brong Ahafo Reglion
Hachem, PO Box B8 Dacham
Bearckum, PO, Box 115, Berekuim

LCormaa-Ahenkre. Povate Post Bag. Dormaa Ahenkro

Cruayaw Mkwanta, PO, Box 66, Duayaw-MNiuwanla
Cinase, PLOY, Box A3 Goasn

Huwidigm, PO Box 11, Hwadiem

Drrestacy, Frrivetes Mail Bag. Mrobo

Kintampe: P.0O,Box 31, Kiritampe

thirm, rivate Post Bag, Mim

MEoranza, PO, Box 44, Nkoranza

Sankors, Privabe Posl Bag, Sankors

Sunvani, P.O, Bex 34, Suryani

Tl.’-l.‘l.,'?'llrrIHII: [*.0), Box 1896 Techiman

Wionchi, PO Box 49, Wench

Northern Region

Bimhilla, PO Bax 27, Birmlilla

Bolg, PO Box 24, Bule

Camanga, PoOBox 40, Damongo
Salaga. PO, Box 7. Satags

Famale Main, PO, Box 228, Tamalg
Tamale Markel, F.0. Boxndd, (ER) Tamsale
Yendi PO Box 32, Yend

Fate-Krachi, Private Post Bag, Kete Krachl

Upper East Region

Bawku, P,0.Box 35, Bawku
Bnlgatanna, PO Box 12 Bolgatanga
Navrangs, PO, Box 28, Navrongo

Upper Weast Region
Lawra, PO Bok 52, Lawey
Tur B0, Box 2, Tumu
Wa, PO, Box 66, Wa

Eastern Region

Abwr, Frivale Post Bag. sk
Akosareha, PUOL Box 24, Axasoimbo
Akuse, Privale Pust Bag, Akuse
Anyinam, PoD Bow 4B, Anyinam
Adrn Oda, 170, B 3654, Akim Chda

Asamankese, FoD Box 167 Asamankeoss

Alroporg-Akwapm, P00 Boe B4, Akronong-Akwapim

(0632) Z2a0
{0RA2) 22042122193
(B648) 22033, 22047

(61 20605

(067 24007

(D61 26520
0244334636

(DB1) 27206
(06124102

(61} 27305
0244-313638

(0B1) 27324, 27087, 20285, 97162, 27157
[0653) 22048/22360
(N6G1) 22233

FOT1) 23434

{O7AB) 22006

(T 22060

(782 FH 120

(5} AATES, PS5, 2ETH5, 220090, 2E827, 23216
(/1) SUENR

10744 228222382

D953 7203, 22005

(742) 22226, 22346
(072) 22445, 5545h, 25062
{OTAR) 22018, 22380

(GTEE) 22409
(7 AR} & T20
[GFG6EY 22025, 22039

(BTG 22045
{02611-20472, 20530, 21142
0243-244351, 0244-313084 {0251) 205
(0815241013, 24027

(OS82 2184, 2897

(081} 24362/91011

081 MeEg, A2

Aangn Reporland Bocouris 2007 Ghana Commercial Bank L,




HEAD OFFICE & LIST OF BRANCHES

Donkorkram, Private Post Bag, Denkorkrom {0848 22040, 22039
Kade, P.0O Box 62, Kade 27-522154, 522154 (0804) T10213
Kibi, PO Box 97, Kity (312 4112
Kefaridua PO Bow 288, Koforidua (UH12) 3048, 3055, 3069, 2258, 2267, 3653, 3652, 13042
Mampong-Akwapim, PO, Box 54, Mampong-Akwapim (DATZ) 22049, 24769
Mprassn, PO Box 56, Mpracso (0B45) 22057, 22040
Mew Tafo, PO, Bux 42, New Tafo fOBTY 24772
Mkawkaw, .03 Box 272, Nkawlkaw (0842 22126, 22105
Maawam, PO Box 272, Nsawam (0832) 22560, 20262, 024-431 2757
Sormanya, PO Box TE, Somanya -
Suhtim, 10, Box 155, Subuim (0858) 22121, 22370
Yolta Region

Ahor, FPLO). Box 48, Abor -
Allae, PO, Box 12, AMlao (0962) 30207
Akalsi, Private Post Bag, Akatsi (DOEEY 447124801
Anloga, PLO, Box 31, Anloga {0902} 210131
Ha, PO, Box 164, Ho ' {091) 26436, 27067, 28396, 28385, 27587
Hohowe, PO Box 178, Hohoe [0036) 22086, 224133, 22070
Jasikan, PO, Box 85, Jasikan (0E35) 204593
Kadjchi, F.0O: Box 27, Kadjebi (0835) 20491
Keta, PO Box 133, Keta (DOGEE) A 2665, 44712
Kpando, P.O. Box 70, Kpanda (0935) 50203
Krachi-Mkwanta, Private Post Gag, Mhowanta -
Poki, P.O. Box12, Peki Q245 2428100, 4832430
Sogakope. PO Tow B, Sogakops 866 4471

Western Ragion

Axim, PO Box Sh, Axim {0342y 22256, 22408
Gogoso, PO Bax 42, Bogoso 0244-313088
Nadiasn, Privale Posl Bag, Dadieso -
Fluha, PO Bax EL 134, Elubo {53422} 52205446
Enchi, P.O. Box 15, Enchi (U38E) 200220083
Hall Assini, P.O. Box 54, Half Assini (1) 20253
Prestea, PO, Box 102, Prestea 0Z44 3130892
Sarmrebai, PO, Box 40, Samrebol (3% 22008, 22049
Sefwi-Wiawso, P.O. Box 59, Sefwi-Wiawso 0244 313135
Sekondi, P.0. Box 101, Sekandi (0314) 6511, 6746
Takoradi Main, P.O. Box 475, Takoradi (031) 22351-3/23102/23540
Takoradi Harbour, P.O. Box 707, Takoradi 031-22534 22351-4, 22731
Takoradi Market Circle, Privata Post Bag, T'di Mkl Circle, T'di (0312) 356925370
Tarkwa, P.O.Box 90, Tarkwa (0362) 20374, 20394

gga
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OUR CORRESPONDENT BANKS/AGENTS

NATIONAL WESTMINSTER BANK PLU LONDON
LA Mo 1400206661319

Serrr Cedes B0 G0-04

Currenes: TS DOLLARS

BIC: NWBELT 2.

GHANA INTERNATIONAL BANK PLOC

a4 Uheapsice, London

PO, Bog 17

B 2BE

Plnted Kingdom

CHIBGE 2L,

HSBC (MIDLAND BANK)
1A emdon

ASC Mo, BUTENETH
Cunreney: GHEP

BIC: MIDL Gh22

20 A0 Now 400204625000

Curreney; shp

RIC: NWBKGRIL

GIRO BANK PLC LONDON: SERVICE AVAILABI E AT THE FOLLOWING SELECTED POST SFFICES:

Stokveell
Clapham Morth
Clapham hmction

Bailinm

Wont Ham

Shepherds Hosh

Eingsland High Road

Clapham Seath

Teoding Dreadway

- Mieharn Bdgware: Wimbledsn
[¥rixtom Hurntoak Mol
Lewishwinn Measden et
Bermondsey Fatrerses Thomtonheah
Streathim Giolders Giedn Morbry
Crovedon Trufulyar Sguare Woenl Crovdon
Laylonglone Winbluy

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
CITIBANK NA

I6th Flosr Lone S,

Migw York, Mo¥, 10045

UsA.

BLC: Citius 33

AT s AR06290H

CGEEMANY DRESDYER BANK
Turgen-Fonto-1"1aty

16324

Frankiurt Am Main

A Mo AR08 5 T6 100

Swilt ITh DRESDEFI

BANKERS TRUST COMPAMNY
I Bankers Tros Plyey

e York, MUY 1004

[ R

M BETRLUS 33

A M Qe (P E-04 3

L 0saRss

AMSTERDAM ABN AMRO BANK BY

Cin ABN AMRO HOLDING 11
FOPPINGADRERD 22

AT MO 328335030

SWLET 113 abreml? A

AGENTS FOR FAST INTERNATIONAL MONEY TRANSFER

UNITED STATES OF AMERIC A
SMEEDRY FOREX BUREAU LLC,
G121 Lincoma 1d. 405

Alexandria, vou, 2X352

Fel: 7ok 256 7035

Pz T03 429 40102
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GHANA COMMERCIAL BANK LIMITED
INVITATION AND FORM OF PROXY
FOR USE AT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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